## **TERMS OF USE**

(Last update:06 January2022)

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. AGREEMENT WITH TERMS
- 2. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
- 3. USER REPRESENTATIONS
- 4. USER REGISTRATION
- 5. PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES
- 6. USER CONTRIBUTIONS
- 7. LICENSE TO CONTRIBUTE
- 8. REVIEW GUIDE
- 9. MOBILE APP LICENSE
- 10. STATEMENTS
- 11. THIRD PARTY WEBSITE AND CONTENT
- 12. ADVERTISERS
- 13. SITE MANAGEMENT
- 14. PRIVACY POLICY
- 15. COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT
- 16. TERM AND TERMINATION
- 17. CHANGES AND BREAKS
- 18. GOVERNING LAW
- 19. DISPUTES RESOLUTION
- 20. AMENDMENTS
- 21. DISCLAIMER
- 22. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY
- 23. COMPENSATION
- 24. USER DATA
- 25. ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, TRANSACTIONS AND SIGNATURES
- 26. OTHER
- 27. CONTACT US

#### 1. AGREEMENT WITH TERMS

These Terms of Use constitute a legally binding agreement between you personally or on behalf of an entity ("you") and "Tarasova Gora»TM("Company", "we", "us", or "our") regarding your access to and use of the https://tarasovagora.ua/ website, as well as any other media form, media channel, mobile website or mobile application. connected, connected or otherwise connected with it (collectively, the "Site").

You agree that by accessing the Site, you have read, understood and agreed to be bound by all of these Termsthis agreement.

IF YOU DO NOT AGREE TO ALL OF THESE TERMS OF USE, YOU ARE STRICTLY PROHIBITED TO USE THE SITE AND YOU MUST TERMINATE USE IMMEDIATELY.

Additional terms and conditions or documents that may be posted on the Site from time to time are hereby expressly incorporated herein by reference. We reserve the right, at our sole discretion, to make changes or modifications to these Terms of Use from time to time. We will notify you of any changes by updating the "Last Updated" date of these Terms of Use, and you waive any right to receive specific notice of each such change. Please ensure that you check the applicable Terms each time you use our Site in order tounderstand which Terms apply. You will be subject to changes to any revised Terms of Use and will be deemed to have been informed and accepted if you continue to use the Site after the date such revised Terms of Use are posted.

The information provided on the Site is not intended for distribution or use by any person or entity in any jurisdiction or country where such distribution or use would be contrary to law or regulation, or which would impose any registration requirement on us in such jurisdiction or country. Accordingly, those persons who choose to access the Site from other locations do so on their own initiative and are solely responsible for compliance with local laws, if and to the extent applicable to local laws.

# Paraphernalia store

All users who are minors in the jurisdiction in which they reside (generally under the age of 18) must have the permission and be under the direct supervision of their parents or guardians to use the Site. If you are a minor, you must ask your parent or guardian to read and agree to these Terms of Use prior to using the Site.

### 2. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS

Unless otherwise stated, the Site is our property and all source code, databases, functionality, software, website design, audio, video, text, photographs and graphics on the Site (collectively referred to as "Content"), and trademarks, service marks and logos contained therein ("Marks") are owned or controlled by us or licensed to us and are protected by copyright and trademark laws and various other intellectual property rights and unfair competition lawsUkraine, EU,United States, international copyright laws, and international conventions. The Content and Marks are provided on the Site "AS IS" for your information and personal use only. Except as expressly provided in these Terms of Use, no part of the Site, Content or Marks may be copied, reproduced, aggregated, republished, uploaded, posted, publicly displayed, encoded, translated, transmitted, distributed, sold, licensed or otherwise used. for any commercial purpose without our express prior written permission.

Provided that you have the right to use the Site, you are granted a limited license to access and use the Site and to download or print a copy of any part of the Content to which you have duly accessed, solely for your personal non-commercial purposes. use. We reserve all rights not expressly granted to you in the Site, the Content and the Marks.

### 3. USER STATEMENTS

By using the Site, you represent and warrant that: (1) all registration information you submit will be true, accurate, current, and complete; (2) you will maintain the accuracy of such information and promptly update such registration information as necessary; (3) you have the legal capacity and agree to be bound by these Terms of Use; (4) you are not a minor in the jurisdiction in which you reside or, if you are a minor, you have obtained parental permission to use the Site; (5) you will not access the Site through automated or non-human means, whether through a bot, script, or otherwise; (6) you will not use the Site for any illegal or unauthorized purpose; and (7) your use of the Site will not violate any applicable laws or regulations.

If you provide any information that is false, inaccurate, out of date or incomplete, we have the right to suspend or terminate your account and refuse any current or future use of the Site (or any part of it).

### 4. USER REGISTRATION

You may be required to register on the Site. You agree to keep your password confidential and are responsible for all use of your account and password. We reserve the right to remove, reclaim or change your username if we determine, in our sole discretion, that such username is inappropriate, obscene or otherwise objectionable.

#### 5. PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES

You may not access or use the Site for any purpose other than for which we make the Site available. The Site may not be used in connection with any commercial activities except those specifically authorized or approved by us.

As a user of the Site, you agree not totake such action:

- Systematically extract data or other content from the Site to create or compile, directly or indirectly, a collection, compilation, database or catalog without our written permission.
- Deceive or mislead us or other users, especially in any attempt to obtain confidential account information such as user passwords.
- Bypass, disable or otherwise interfere with the security features of the Site, including features that prevent or restrict the use or copying of any Content or impose restrictions on the use of the Site and/or the Content contained therein.
- Defame, defame or otherwise harm, in our opinion, us and/or the Site.
- Use any information obtained from the Site for the purpose of harassing, insulting or harming another person.
- Misuse our support services or send false reports of abuse or misconduct.
- Use the Site in a manner contrary to any applicable in Ukraine and the EUlaws and regulations.
- Engage in unauthorized framing or linking to the Site.
- Upload or transmit (or attempt to upload or transmit) viruses, Trojan horses or other material, including excessive capitalization and spamming (continuous posting of repetitive text), that interferes with any party's uninterrupted use of the Site. or modifies, degrades, disrupts, alters or interferes with the use, features, functions, operation or maintenance of the Site.
- Engage in any automated use of the system, such as the use of scripts to send comments or messages, or the use of any data mining, robots, or similar data collection and extraction tools.
- Remove copyright or other proprietary rights notices from any Content.
- Attempt to impersonate another user or person, or use another user's username.
- Upload or transmit (or attempt to upload or transmit) any material that acts as a passive or active mechanism for collecting or transmitting information, including, but not limited to, pure graphics interchange formats ("gif"), 1×1 pixels, web bugs, cookies or other similar devices (sometimes referred to as "spyware", "passive collection mechanisms" or "pcms").
- Interfere with, disrupt, or overburden the Site or networks or services associated with the Site.
- Harass, annoy, intimidate or threaten any of our employees or agents involved in providing you with any part of the Site.
- Attempt to circumvent any Site measures designed to prevent or restrict access to the Site or any part of the Site
- Copy or adapt the Site's software, including but not limited to Flash, PHP, HTML, JavaScript or other code.
- Except as permitted by applicable law, decipher, decompile, disassemble or reverse engineer any software that forms or forms part of the Site in any way.
- Except as may be the result of using a standard search engine or internet browser, using, running, developing or distributing any automated system, including, but not limited to, any spider, robot, cheat tool, scraper or offline reader that receives accessing the Site, using or running any unauthorized script or other software.
- Use a purchasing agent or purchasing agent to make purchases on the Site.
- Any unauthorized use of the Site, including collecting usernames and/or email addresses of users by electronic or other means for the purpose of sending unsolicited email or creating user accounts by automated means or under false pretenses.
- Use the Site in any effort to compete with us, or otherwise use the Site and/or the Content for any business or income-generating activity.
- Use the Site to advertise or offer to sell goods or services.

### 6. CUSTOMY CONTENT

The Site may invite you to chat, contribute Content, or participate in blogs, message boards, online forums, and other features, and may allow you to create, submit, publish, display, transmit, perform,

publish, distribute, or broadcast content and materials to us or on the Site, including, but not limited to, text, letters, video, audio, photographs, graphics, comments, suggestions, or personal information or other materials (collectively, "CONTENT"). Content may be viewed by other users of the Site and through third party websites. As such, any material you transmit may be treated as non-confidential and non-proprietary. When you create or make available any Content, you represent and warrant that:

- The creation, distribution, transmission, public display or performance of, or access to, downloading or copying of, your Content does not and will not infringe the proprietary rights, including, but not limited to, copyrights, patents, trademarks, trade secrets, or moral rights of any third party.
- You are the creator and owner of or have the necessary licenses, rights, consents, permissions and permissions to use and permit us, the Site and other users of the Site to use Your Content in any way contemplated by the Site and these Terms of Use.
- You have the written consent, release and/or permission of each and every identifiable individual in your Content to use the name or likeness of each such identifiable individual to include and use your Content in any manner contemplated by the Site and these Terms of Use.
- Your Content is not false, inaccurate or misleading.
- Your Content is not unsolicited or unauthorized advertising, promotional materials, pyramid schemes, chain letters, spam, bulk mailings or other forms of solicitation.
- Your Content is not obscene, obscene, lascivious, dirty, violent, offensive, slanderous, defamatory or otherwise objectionable (as defined by us).
- Your content does not ridicule, mock, humiliate, intimidate, or offend anyone.
- Your Content is not used to harass or threaten (in the legal sense of those terms) any other person, or to promote violence against a particular person or class of people.
- Your Content does not violate any applicable laws, regulations or rules.
- Your Content does not violate the privacy or publicity rights of any third party.
- Your Content does not violate any applicable child pornography law or is otherwise intended to protect the health or welfare of minors.
- Your content does not contain offensive comments related to race, national origin, gender, sexual preference, or physical disability.
- Your Content is not otherwise violated or contains links to material that violates any provision of these Terms of Use or any applicable law or regulation.

Any use of the Site in violation of the foregoing is a violation of these Terms of Use and may result in, among other things, termination or suspension of your rights to use the Site.

#### 7. LICENSE TO CONTENT

and to grant and permit sublicenses of the foregoing. Use and distribution can take place in any media formats and through any media channels.

This license will apply to any form, medium, or technology now known or developed in the future, and includes our use of your name, company name, and franchise name, as the case may be, and any trademarks, service marks, trade names, logos, and personal and commercial images you provide. You waive all moral rights in your Contents and warrant that moral rights have not otherwise been claimed in your Contents.

## 8. GUIDANCE FOR INSPECTIONS

We may provide areas on the Site for you to provide feedback or ratings. When posting a review, you must meet the following criteria: (1) you must have direct experience with the person/organization in question; (2) your feedbackmust not contain offensive profanity or offensive, racist, abusive or hate speech; (3) your reviews must not contain discriminatory references based on religion, race, gender, national origin, age, marital status, sexual orientation, or disability; (4) your reviews must not contain links to illegal activities; (5) you must not be affiliated with competitors if you post negative reviews; (6) you must not draw any conclusions as to the legality of the conduct; (7) you may not post false or misleading statements; and (8) you may not run a campaign that encourages others to post positive or negative reviews.

We may accept, reject or remove reviews at our sole discretion. We have absolutely no obligation to review reviews or remove reviews, even if someone finds the reviews objectionable or inaccurate. We do not endorse reviews and do not necessarily represent our opinion or the views of any of our affiliates or partners. We are not responsible for any review or for any claims, liabilities or damages resulting from any review. By submitting a review, you hereby grant us a perpetual, non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free, fully paid, assignable and sub-licensable right and license to reproduce, modify, translate, transmit by any means, display, perform, and/or distribute all content related to the reviews .

#### 9. MOBILE APP LICENSE

#### Use license

If you access the Site through a mobile application, we grant you a revocable, non-exclusive, nontransferable, limited right to install and use the mobile application on wireless electronic devices owned or controlled by you, and to access and use the mobile application on such devices is strictly in accordance with the terms and conditions of this mobile application license contained in these Terms of Use. You must not: (1) except as permitted by applicable law, decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble, attempt to derive source code from, or decipher the Application; (2) make any changes, adaptations, enhancements, enhancements, translations or derivative works based on the application; (3) violate any applicable laws, rules or regulations in connection with your access to or use of the application; (4) remove, modify or obscure any proprietary notices (including any copyright or trademark notices) posted by us or the App's licensors: (5) use the application for income generation, commercial enterprise or other purposes for which it is not designed and intended; (6) make the application available through a network or other medium that allows access or use by multiple devices or users at the same time; (7) use the Application to create a product, service or software that directly or indirectly competes with or replaces the Application in any way; (8) use the application to send automated requests to any website or to send any unsolicited commercial email; or (9) use any confidential information or any of our interfaces or our other intellectual property in the design, development, production, licensing or distribution of any applications, accessories or devices for use with the application.

### Apple and Android devices

The following terms apply when you use a mobile application obtained from the Apple Store or Google Play (each an "App Distributor") foraccess to the Site: (1) the license granted to you for our mobile application is limited to a non-transferable license to use the application on a device using the Apple iOS or Android operating systems, as the case may be, and in accordance with the terms of use set forth in the relevant terms of service for the application distributor; (2) we are responsible for providing any maintenance and support services in relation to the mobile application as set forth in the terms and conditions of this mobile application license contained in these Terms of Use, or as otherwise required by applicable law, and you acknowledge, that each Application Distributor is not under any obligation to provide any maintenance and support services for the mobile application; (3) in the event of any inconsistency of the mobile application with any applicable warranty, you may notify the applicable application distributor, and the application distributor, in accordance with its terms and policies, may refund the purchase price, if any, of the paid mobile application, and to the maximum extent permitted applicable law, the Application Distributor will not have any other warranty obligations with respect to the mobile application; (4) you represent and warrant that (i) you are not located in a country that is subject to a U.S. government embargo or has been designated by the U.S. government as "a country supports terrorists," and (ii) you are not on any U.S. government banned or restricted parties list; (5) you must comply with applicable third party agreement terms when using the mobile application, for example, if you have a VoIP application, you must not violate their wireless data service agreement when using the mobile application; and (6) you acknowledge and agree that Application Distributors are third party beneficiaries of the terms and conditions of this mobile application license contained in these Terms of Use and that each Application Distributor shall have the right (and shall be deemed to have accepted the

right) to enforce the terms and the terms of this mobile application license contained in these Terms of Use,

#### 10. APPLICATIONS

You acknowledge and agree that any questions, comments, suggestions, ideas, feedback or other information about the Site ("Materials") provided by you to us shall be non-confidential and shall become our exclusive property. We will own exclusive rights, including all intellectual property rights, and will be entitled to unrestricted use and distribution of these Materials for any lawful purpose, commercial or otherwise, without notice or compensation to you. You hereby waive all moral rights in any such Submissions and you hereby warrant that any such Submissions are your originals or that you have the authority to make such Submissions. You agree to

### 11. THIRD PARTY WEBSITE AND CONTENT

The Site may contain (or you may be sent through the Site) links to other websites ("Third Party Websites"), as well as articles, photographs, text, graphics, images, designs, music, sound, video, information, applications . , software and other content or items owned or originated by third parties ("Third Party Content"). Such Third Party Websites and Third Party Content are not researched, monitored, or checked for accuracy, appropriateness, or completeness by us, and we are not responsible for any Third Partywebsites accessed through the Site, or for any Third Party Content posted on, accessed through, or installed from the Site, including content, accuracy, offensiveness, opinions, reliability, privacy practices or other policies or contained in Third Party websites or Third Party Content. The inclusion, linking, or permission to use or install any third party websites or any third party content does not imply our endorsement or endorsement by us. If you decide to leave the Site and access Third Party Websites or use or install any Third Party Content, you do so at your own risk and you should be aware that these Terms of Use are no longer in effect.

You should review the applicable terms and policies, including privacy and data collection practices, of any website you access from the Site or any applications you use or install from the Site. Any purchases you make through third party websites will be made through other websites and from other companies, and we accept no liability in respect of such purchases that are made solely between you and the relevant third party. You agree and acknowledge that we do not endorse products or services offered on third party websites and you must hold us harmless from any harm caused by your purchase of such products or services. In addition, you release us from any loss or injury suffered by you,

#### 12. ADVERTISERS

We allow advertisers to display their ads and other information in certain areas of the Site, such as sidebar ads or banner ads. If you are an advertiser, you are solely responsible for any advertisement you place on the Site and for any services provided on the Site or products sold through those advertisements. In addition, as an advertiser, you warrant and represent that you have all rights and authority to advertise on the Site, including but not limited to intellectual property rights, advertising rights, and contractual rights. We simply provide space for such advertisements and we have no other relationship with advertisers.

## 13. SITE MANAGEMENT

We reserve the right, but not the obligation, to: (1) monitor the Site for violations of these Terms of Use; (2) take appropriate legal action against anyone who, in our sole discretion, violates the law or these Terms of Use, including, but not limited to, reporting such user to law enforcement; (3) in our sole discretion and without limitation, refuse, restrict access, limit availability or disable (as far as technologically possible) any of your Contributions or any part thereof; (4) at our sole discretion and without limitation, notice or liability, remove from the Site or otherwise disable all files and content that are excessive in size or burden our systems in any way; and (5) otherwise operate the Site in a manner that

#### 14. PRIVACY POLICY

We care about privacy and data security. By using the Site, you agree to be bound by our Privacy Policy posted on the Site, which is included inthese Terms of Use. Please note that the site is hosted in the United Kingdom. If you are accessing the Site from any other region of the world with laws or other requirements governing the collection, use or disclosure of personal data that differ from applicable laws in the United Kingdom, then by continuing to use the Site, you are transferring your data to the United Kingdom, and you consent to the transfer and processing of your data in the United Kingdom.

#### 15. COPYRIGHT INFRINGEMENT

We respect the intellectual property rights of others. If you believe that any material available on or through the Site infringes any copyright you own or control, please notify us immediately using the contact information provided below ("Notice"). A copy of your Notice will be sent to the person who posted or retained the material identified in the Notice. Please note that you may be liable for damages under applicable law if you materially misrepresent the information in the Notice. Therefore, if you are unsure that materials posted on or linked to the Site infringe your copyright, you should first contact an attorney.

### 16. TERM AND TERMINATION

These Terms of Use remain in full force and effect while you use the Site. Without limiting any other provisions of these conditions of use, we reserve the right, at our discretion and without notification or responsibility, refuse access to the site and use (including blocking certain IP addresses) to any person for any reason or without reasons, including WITHOUT LIMITATION, FOR THE BREACH OF ANY REPRESENTATION, WARRANTIES OR AGREEMENTS CONTAINED IN THESE TERMS OF USE OR ANY APPLICABLE LAWS OR REGULATIONS. WE MAY TERMINATE YOUR USE OF OR PARTICIPATION IN THE SITE OR DELETE YOUR ACCOUNT AND ANY CONTENT OR INFORMATION YOU POST AT ANY TIME WITHOUT WARNING, IN OUR DISCRETION.

If we terminate or suspend your account for any reason, you are prohibited from registering and creating a new account under your name, a fictitious or borrowed name, or the name of any third party, even if you may act on behalf of a third party. the consignment. In addition to closing or suspending your account, we reserve the right to take appropriate legal action, including, but not limited to, seeking damages from civil, criminal and injunctive relief.

#### 17. MODIFICATIONS AND BREAKS

We reserve the right to change, modify or remove the content of the Site at any time and for any reason at our sole discretion without prior notice. However, we are under no obligation to update any information on our Site. We also reserve the right to change or discontinue all or part of the Site without prior notice at any time. We shall not be liable to you or any third party for any modification, price change, suspension or discontinuance of the Site.

We cannot guarantee that the Site will be available at all times. We may have hardware, software or other problems or needperforming maintenance related to the Site that results in interruptions, delays or errors. We reserve the right to change, revise, update, suspend, discontinue or otherwise modify the Site at any time and for any reason without notice. You agree that we shall not be liable in any way for any loss, damage or inconvenience caused by the inability to access or use the Site during the downtime or discontinuance of the Site. Nothing in these Terms of Use will be construed as obliging us to maintain and maintain the Site or provide any patches, updates or releases in connection with it.

#### 18. GOVERNING LAW

These terms shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws Ukraine and the EU. If your habitual residence is in the EU and you are a consumer, you are further protected by the mandatory provisions of the laws of your country of residence. "Tarasova Gora» and you both agree to submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the courtsUkrainewhich means that you can file a consumer protection claim against these Terms of Use inUkraineor in the EU.

#### 19. DISPUTES RESOLUTION

### Informal negotiations

To expedite resolution and control the cost of any dispute, controversy or claim related to these Terms of Use (each "Dispute" and collectively the "Disputes") brought by you or us (each a "Party" and collectively the "Parties"), The parties agree to first attempt to resolve any Dispute (except for Disputes expressly set forth below) informally for at least fifteen (15) days prior to arbitration. Such informal negotiations shall commence upon written notification from one Party to the other Party.

#### Restrictions

The Parties agree that any arbitration shall be limited to the dispute between the Parties on an individual basis. To the fullest extent permitted by law, (a) the arbitration shall not be joined with any other proceeding; (b) no right or authority to arbitrate any Dispute on a class action basis or use class action procedures; and (c) there is no right or authority to bring any Dispute in a purported representative capacity on behalf of the general public or any other person.

### **Exceptions for Informal Negotiations and Arbitration**

The Parties agree that the following Disputes are not subject to the above provisions regarding informal negotiations and binding arbitration: (a) any Disputes seeking to enforce or protect or regarding the validity of any of a Party's intellectual property rights; (b) any Disputes relating to or arising from allegations of theft, piracy, invasion of privacy or unauthorized use; and (c) any action for injunctive relief. If this provision is held to be illegal or unenforceable, neither Party shall elect to arbitrate any dispute covered by that portion of this provision that is found to be illegal or unenforceable, and such dispute shall be decided by a court of competent jurisdiction within the courts

### 20. AMENDMENTS

There may be information on the Site that contains typographical errors, inaccuracies or omissions, including descriptions, prices, availability and various other information. We reserve the right to correct any errors, inaccuracies or omissions and to change or update information on the Site at any time without prior notice.

### 21. DISCLAIMER

THE SITE IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" AND "AS AVAILABLE" BASIS. YOU AGREE THAT YOUR USE OF THE SITE AND OUR SERVICES IS AT YOUR OWN RISK. TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, WE DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE SITE AND ITS USE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. WE MAKE NO WARRANTIES OR REPRESENTATIONS OF ANY KIND REGARDING THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF THE CONTENT OF THE SITE OR THE CONTENT OF ANY WEB SITES LINKED TO THE SITE AND WE ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY (1) ERRORS, ERRORS OR INACCURATE (2) CONTENT OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY OF ANY KIND AS A RESULT OF YOUR ACCESS TO AND USE OF THE SITE, AND WE WILL NOT BE A PARTY OR IN ANY WAY BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MONITORING ANY TRANSACTION BETWEEN YOU AND ANY THIRD PARTY PRODUCTS OR SERVICE SUPPLIERS. ALSO, WHEN PURCHASING A PRODUCT OR SERVICE THROUGH ANY MEDIA OR IN ANY ENVIRONMENT, YOU SHOULD USE YOUR BEST JUDGMENT AND EXERCISE CAUTION WHERE NEEDED.

### 22. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Under no circumstances we or our directors, employees or agents are responsible to you or any third party for any direct, indirect, exemplary, approximate, random, special or penalty losses, including lost profits, lost income, data loss, or others DAMAGES ARISING FROM USE OF THE SITE, EVEN IF WE HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

#### 23. COMPENSATION

You agree to defend, indemnify and hold harmless us, including our subsidiaries, affiliates and all of our respective officers, agents, partners and employees, fromany loss, damage, liability, claim or demand, including reasonable attorneys. fees and expenses incurred by any third party in connection with: (1) your Contributions; (2) use of the Site; (3) violation of these Terms of Use; (4) any breach of your representations and warranties set forth in these Terms of Use; (5) your violation of the rights of third parties, including, without limitation, intellectual property rights; or (6) any overt malicious act towards any other user of the Site with whom you have connected through the Site. Notwithstanding the foregoing, we reserve the right, at your expense, to assume the exclusive defense and control of any matter for which you indemnify us, and you agree, at your own expense, to cooperate with our defense of such claims. We will make reasonable efforts

#### 24. USER DATA

We will store certain data that you transmit to the Site for the purpose of managing the performance of the Site, as well as data relating to your use of the Site. Although we regularly back up data, you are solely responsible for all data that you transmit or that relates to any activity that you undertake using the Site. You agree that we shall not be liable to you for any loss or damage to any such data, and you hereby waive any right to bring claims against us arising out of such loss or damage to such data.

### 25. ELECTRONIC MESSAGES, TRANSACTIONS AND SIGNATURES

Visiting the Site, sending us emails, and completing online forms constitute electronic communications. You consent to receive electronic communications and agree that all agreements, notices, disclosures and other communications that we provide to you electronically, via email and on the Site satisfy any legal requirement that such communications be in writing. form. YOU HEREBY AGREE TO THE USE OF ELECTRONIC SIGNATURES, CONTRACTS, ORDERS AND OTHER RECORDS AND THE ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF NOTICES, POLICIES AND RECORDS ABOUT TRANSACTIONS ORIGINATED OR COMPLETED BY US OR THROUGH THE SITE. You hereby waive any rights or

claims under any laws, regulations, rules, ordinances or other laws in any jurisdiction, that require an original signature, or the delivery or storage of non-electronic records, or payments or credits by any other means. than electronic means.

### 26. OTHER

These Terms of Use and any policies or operating rules posted by us on or in relation to the Site constitute the entire agreement and understanding between you and us. Our failure to exercise or enforce any right or provision of these Terms of Use shall not constitute a waiver of such right or provision. These Terms of Use are in effect to the fullest extent permitted by law. We may assign any or all of our rights and obligations to others at any time. We will not be liable for any loss, damage, delay or inaction due to any cause beyond our reasonable control. If any provision or part of a provision of these Terms of Use is held to be illegal, invalid or unenforceable, such provision or part of a provision shall be deemed severable from these Terms of Use and shall not affect the validity and enforceability of any remaining provisions. Between you and us inno joint venture, partnership, employment or agency relationship arises as a result of these Terms of Use or use of the Site. You agree that these Terms of Use will not be construed against us by virtue of their drafting. You hereby waive any remedies you may have based on the electronic form of these Terms of Use and the absence of a signature from the parties to enforce these Terms of Use.

#### 27. CONTACT US

To resolve a complaint about the Site or for more information about your use of the Site, please contact us through email <a href="mailto:info@tarasovagora.ua">info@tarasovagora.ua</a>.